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TO -

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 4/17/2014 7:19:47 AM PDT

RE The Porter Project Incorporated - 509122112
COVER MESSAGE

—0riginal Message——

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com)
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 8:20 AM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fl

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026736CC286" (Aficio MP 6002).

Scan Date: 04.17 2014 09:19:43 (-0400)
Queries to: info@legalzoom.com

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by replying to this emzil, and please do not use,
distribute, retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is nota
law firm and provides self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom is located
at 9900 Spectrum Drive, Austin, TX 78717.

WWW. EFAX.COM
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Depariment of State
Division of Corporations
P. Q. Box 6327
Tallzhassee, FL. 32314

suprecT: 1he Porter Project incorporated
(PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a check for :

$70.00 $78.75 $78.75 $87.50

Filing Fee Filing Fee & iling Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate of & Certified Copy Certified Copy
Status & Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
Name (Printed or typed)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100

Address

Glendale, CA 91210

City, Sinie & 73p

323.962.8600 x 7625

Daytime Telephone number

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com

E-mail address: {to be uscd for future annual report notification)

NOTE: Please provide the originalﬁand one copy of the articles.

H14000073431 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 281
In comptiance witli Chapler 617, F.8., (Not for Profit) . APR ’ 1 PH ,2" ll 3

CLE NAME
The nane of the corporstion shali be: The Porter Project incorporatad

ARTICLEIl  PRINCIPAL OFFICE
- Principal gircet address Mailing address, if different is:
5950 SwW 113th Strest

Miaml, Florida 33156

TICLE Il PURP
The purpose for which the corporation i3 organized is:

Please sce attached
ARTICLEIV __ MANNER OF ELECTTON _ The manncr in which the directors are clected and sppointed:
The method by which the direttors of the corporation ara electad or appointed will be stated In the bylaws.
ARTI FFIC
Name and Title: Tarah Joy Fann, P, D Name and Title: Porter Michael Fischer, S, T, D
Address: 5850 S 13th Str: Address: 5950 SW 113th Streset
Miami, Florida 33156 Miami, Fiorida 33158
Mams snd Title: Erik Tedd Fenn, D .. Namc ond Titler
Address: 5950 SW 113th Sireet Addreas:
Miami, Florida 33158
Name and Tile: Name and Title: e
Address: — Address:

ARTICLEVI _REGISTERED AGENT
Thogaitg snd Florids sirect sddresy (P.O. Box NOT acceptable) of tha segistered agent is:
*Narme: Porter Michae! Figcher

Address:
Miami,_Florida 33156
v INC RATOR
The pame and address of the Incorporasor is:
Name: Cheyenne Moselay, Legaizoom.com, ine.
Address: 8800 Spectrum Orive
Austin, TX 78717

Haviing been named as registered agent lo gocepe sexvice of process for the above stated corporation at the place designated in thiy

cerdficnts, I am familiar with and aceepl the appoingment as registered agent and agree ko act in this capachty
&W%é S~y
Réqgdred Signature of Registzred Agent Date

Portar Michaal Fischer ]
I suberiit this document and affirm that the facts stated herein are true. | am qware that any false information sabmited in a document

1o the Departwent of State ane@nyuﬁoWMfw in 5817155, F.5,
2 4 17/30ty
~ Retuired Signature of incorpomior Date

Cheyenna Moseley LegalZoom.com, Inc., Assist. Secretary
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H14000073431 3
Attachment to

Articles of Incorporation of
The Porter Project Incorporated

Said organization is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and
scientific purposes, including, for such purposcs, the making of distributions to organizations
that qualify as exempt organizations under the scction 501 (¢} (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said
organization is as follows: It is seeking to become a national non-profit founded with the
initial goal of reducing or eradicating the use of steroids and performance enhancement drugs
among high school and young ¢ollegiate athletes, as well as addressing the steroid problem in
our communities at the source with a focus on illegal clinics and unlicensed practitioners. We
plan to raise awareness through education, marketing/media, sponsorship's, scholarships,
awards, cominunity involvement, cvents and public speaking engagements.

No part of the net earnings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporution shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behaif of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal
income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Cade, or the corresponding
scction of any future federal tax code.

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for one
or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3} of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
federal government, or o a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets
not so disposed of shali be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in .
which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes
or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.

H14000073431 3



